Sophia Ali

Assistant Professor

NUST Business School

Email: Contact:

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Sophia Ali is working as Assistant Professor in the NUST Business School. Dr. Sophia Ali has a PhD in Hrm / Organizational Behavior. Dr. Sophia Ali has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 1 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Hrm / Organizational Behavior Kobe University , Japan	2016 - 2019
MBA in Human Resource Management Bahria University , Pakistan	2008 - 2010
BBA in Human Resource Management Bahria University , Pakistan	2004 - 2008
F.Sc in Economics, Statistics, Mathematics FBISE, Islamabad, Pakistan	2002 - 2004
Matric (SSC) in Computer Sciences, Physics, Chemistry FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	2000 - 2002
Experience	
Assistant Professor NUST Business School	2022- Present
Assistant Professor NUST Business School	2019 - 2022
Visiting Lecturer Bahria University , Islamabad	2011 - 2012
Human Resource Specialist AGA Associates (Construction Industry) , G-10, Islamabad	2010 - 2013
Human Resource Executive Warid Telecom Pvt Ltd (Telecommunications Industry) , Blue Area, Islamabad	2010 - 2010
AM Training & Development Canteen Stores Department (Retail Industry-Ministry of Defence), Rawalpindi, Pakistan	2009 - 2010
Industry Projects	

Industry Projects

National Projects

Career Orientation Test Development 2020

Client: Merafuture

Amount: PKR 1,200,000.00

Status: Completed

International Projects